
Message 

From: Janice W r a y [ j w r a y @ k c t m o . o r g . u k ] 
Sent: 1 9 / 0 4 / 2 0 1 7 23:03:43 

Carl S t o k e s ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l 
Subject: FW: Le t te r f r o m LFB | External Fire Spread 

Attachments: image007 . jpg ; image008 . jpg ; image009 . jpg ; LFB External Fire Spread - AC Daly - Kens ing ton and Chelsea.pdf 

FYI 

Sent f rom Samsung Mobi le 

O r i g i n a l message 
From: "Johnson, Laura : HS-Housi ng: RBKC" <Laura.Johnson@rbkc.gov.uk> 
Date: 1 9 / 0 4 / 2 0 1 7 1 6 : 5 6 (GMT+OO:00) 
To: Robert B lack < rb lack@kc tmo.o rg .uk> ,Jan ice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk> 
S u b j e c t : FW: L e t t e r f rom LFB | Ex te rna l F i r e Spread 

f y i 

D i r e c t o r o f Housi ng 

Royal Borough o f Kens ington and Chelsea 
Town Ha l l , Hornton S t r e e t , W8 7NX 
Emai1:1 au ra . j ohnsonQrbkc .gov .uk Tel : ̂ ^^I^^H 
From: HANNAH.LOUGHEROlondon-fire.gov.uk [mai1 to:HANNAH.LOUGHER@1ondon-fi r e . g o v . u k ] On Beha l f Of 
d a n . d a l y @ l o n d o n - f i r e . g o v . u k 
Sent : 06 A p r i l 2017 14:27 
To: Johnson, Laura : HS-Housi ng : RBKC <Laura.Johnson@rbkc.gov.uk> 
S u b j e c t : L e t t e r f rom LFB | Ex te rna l F i r e Spread 

Dear Mrs. Johnson, 

For your i n f o rma t i on , p lease f i nd a t tached a 1 e t t e r rega rd ing our advi ce r e l a t i n g t o the i ssue o f 
e x t e r n a l f i re spread . 

A hard copy o f t h i s 1 e t t e r wi11 f o i1ow i n the pos t . 

Thank you . 

Ki nd rega rds , 

Hannah Lougher 

PA t o Assi s t a n t Commissioner Dan Daly 

London F i r e Br igade HQ | 169 Union S t r e e t | SEI OLL 

M: ̂^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ Ĥ 
E: hannah . lougher®!ondon- f i r e . g o v . u k 

l o n d o n - f i r e . g o v . u k < h t t p : / / w w w . 1 o n d o n - f i r e .gov .uk .asp /?u tm_source= l fbemail&utm_medi um=e-
s i gnature&utm_campai gn=emai1s ignature> 

[ c i d : i mageOOZ.jpg@01D2AEEl.D6647C70]<https:/ /www.facebook.com/LondonFireBri gade>[cid:imageOOS.jpg@0lD2AEE 
1 .D6647C70 ]<h t tps : / / tw i t t e r . com/LondonF i re> [c id : image009 . j pg@0 lD2AEE l .D6647C70 ]<h t tps : / /www. ins tag ram.com 
/ I o n d o n f i r e b r i g a d e / > 

Email d i s c l a i m e r 
The i n f o r m a t i o n i n t h i s email may c o n t a i n c o n f i d e n t i a l or p r i v i l e g e d m a t e r i a l s . 
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Please read the f u l l email d i s c l a i mer n o t i ce a t l o n d o n - f i r e . g o v . u k / E m a i l D i s c l a i m e r < h t t p : / / w w w . l o n d o n -
f i r e . gov .uk /Ema i1Disc l a ime r .asp> 

For f i re s a f e t y advi ce p lease go t o l o n d o n - f i r e . g o v . u k / Y o u r S a f e t y <h t tp : / /www.1ondon -
f i r e .gov .uk /You r S a f e t y . a s p > 

Garden waste co l 1ec t i on s e r v i ce Residents t h a t s igned up t o rece i ve a garden waste co l 1 e c t i o n f o r 2016/17 
need t o renew t h e i r subsc r i p t i o n now. New customers can a l s o s i gn up. h t t p : / / b i t .1y /GardenWasteCo l1ec t ion 

The Royal Borough o f Kensington and Chelsea. 
Thi s e -ma i l may con ta i n i n f o r m a t i on whi ch i s c o n f i den t i a l , 
l e g a l l y p r i v i 1 e g e d and /o r copyr i ght p r o t e c t e d . Thi s e-mai1 
i s i n tended f o r the addressee o n l y . I f you rece i ve t h i s i n 
e r r o r , p lease c o n t a c t the sender and d e l e t e the m a t e r i a l 
f rom your computer. 

##################################################################################### 
Thi s e -ma i l message has been scanned f o r V i r uses and Content and c l ea red 
by Mai 1 Marshal 
##################################################################################### 

DISCLAIMER: 

Thi s E-mail and any f i l e s t r a n s m i t t e d w i t h are i ntended sol e l y f o r the use o f the i n d i v i d u a l or e n t i t y t o 
whom 
they are addressed. I f you have rece ived t h i s email i n e r r o r p lease n o t i f y the System A d m i n i s t r a t o r . Thi s 
message may c o n t a i n c o n f i d e n t i a l 
i n f o rma t i on and i s i ntended o n l y f o r t he i n d i v i d u a l named. I f you are not the named addressee you should 
not d i ssemina te , d i s t r i b u t e 
or copy t h i s emai 1 . 

Please note t h a t any v iews or opi n i ons presented i n t h i s emai l are sol e l y those o f t he au thor and do not 
necessar i1y rep resen t 
those o f Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO Ltd Fi n a l l y , the r ec i pi ent shou ld check t h i s emai1 and any a t tachments 
f o r t he presence o f v i ruses . Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no 1 i a b i 1 i t y f o r any damage caused by 
any Vi rus t ransmi t t e d by t h i s e m a i l . 

Thi s e -ma i l and a l l a t tachments i s CONFIDENTIAL. 
I f rece ived i n e r r o r p lease d e l e t e i t . The TMO mon i to rs 
and records a l 1 e -ma i l t h a t i t sends and r e c e i v e s . 
Unless s t a t e d e x p l i c i t l y , t h i s message does NOT form a 
l e g a l l y b i n d i ng c o n t r a c t o r agreement. 
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